Edward L. Clark, Jr.

From: Edward L. Clark, Jr. [ed @theelectricalexpert.com]

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:20 AM

To: 'Windsor, Howard'; 'mai@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rst@cpuc.ca.gov'; rgf @cpuc.ca.gov’;
'ffd@cpuc.ca.gov'; ‘cldavis @sempra.com'; ‘Welch, Clay'

Subject: SAFETY WARNING, June 2, Transmission Line 637 Inspection

Attachments: Guy wire requirements.pdf

Toall Partics associated with | ransmission |_ine 637 inspcction scheduled ForJune 2, 2008. Flease
advise all Participants during the saFetH meeting of this hazard.

Please put all Partics on notice that cluring the insPcction of down guy anchors and down guy attachments
that onig SDGéE trained high vo[tage Pcrsormc! should come in contact, untit shunts are applicd 139

SDGeL, forthe Fo”owing FEa50NS:

The down guys are c,ur'rcnt|5 tied togctl-ncr with a common bolt on T ransmission line 637 that allows for
ground current to flow in one anchor and out the other should a system disturbance or fault occur. | have

attached a copy of SCE construction methods rule that shows the down guuys should be indcpcndent of

cach other, thus preventing current from Howing, Kefer to paragraph 6.

Sfﬁould an insPcctor or consultant touch one hand on the down guy anchor and the other hand on the down

guy, while there is an air gap and a system fault occurs, current could flow into the anchor ti‘nroug]-n his/her

arm, tl-)rough the l-rc:art, out the other arm to the down guy, /_< ﬂ Z ”ﬂ i! ( ?5 ‘iz 5[‘ 2( éiz t
ZN !( Zﬁ ﬂyz i’r:hc person in contact.

Groundin the 69](\/ rimary with the line de-energized Al
2 P Y 5

5DG@]:_ cmplogccs should take Prccautions, treat as cncrgizch and shunt the connection between the

down #uy anchor and down guy to remove the hazard BEFORE IN\SFECTORS

Flcasc call me on my cell phone if there are any questions (7 1 ‘!r) 448-7 145
yeelp 99

Etovard S Clorrk Jo

5582 McFadden Avenue
Huntington Beach, CA 92649
T: 714-448-7145 F: 714-803-4944



Recipient
'‘Windsor, Howard'
'mai @ cpuc.ca.gov'
'rst@cpuc.ca.gov’
'rgf @cpuc.ca.gov'

'ffd@cpuc.ca.gov'

'cldavis @ sempra.com’

'Welch, Clay'

Read

Read: 5/30/2008 12:34 PM

Read: 5/30/2008 11:51 AM

Read: 5/30/2008 12:32 PM
Read: 5/30/2008 12:26 PM



